

CURRICULUM VITAE

Lori Nash

I am a Canadian living in Denmark and working as a freelance editor. I am also the managing editor of Metascience, a Springer journal that publishes reviews of books in the fields of history and philosophy of science, and science and technology studies. Metascience is run out of the Centre for Science Studies, Aarhus University, Denmark.

Prior to moving to Denmark, I taught philosophy for 15 years at the State University of New York (SUNY-Oswego) and served as the chapter president of SUNY Oswego's faculty and professional staff union (UUP). I was educated at the University of Toronto (MA 1990, BA 1986).

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2020 - Managing Editor, *Metascience* - office in the Centre for Science Studies, Present Aarhus University, Aarhus, Denmark

- Working with the editors to commission, edit and publish reviews of books in the fields of history and philosophy of science, and science and technology studies
- Maintaining a referee database and tracking the progress of reviews
- Corresponding with reviewers and publishers
- Working with the production team to ensure that reviews are published in a timely manner
- Requesting review copies from publishers
- Promoting the journal
- Preparing reports to assist the editors in planning and managing the work of the journal

2017 - 2020 Assistant Editor, *Metascience* – office in the Centre for Science Studies, Aarhus University, Aarhus, Denmark

- Maintaining a referee database and tracking the progress of reviews
- Corresponding with reviewers and publishers
- Working with the production team to ensure that reviews are published in a timely manner
- Requesting review copies from publishers
- Preparing reports to assist the editors in planning and managing the work of the journal

2017 - Freelance Editor present

- Indexing
- Proofreading
- Copy editing
- English Language Editing

2013 - 2017 President of Oswego Chapter, United University Professions, State University of New York, Oswego, USA

Served as the chief elected officer of the State University of New York (SUNY) Oswego Chapter's faculty and professional staff union (900 members)

- Presided over executive board meetings and chapter meetings
- Led union team at labor/management meetings
- Connected with members using chapter listsery, newsletter, and website
- Educated members about contractual rights and benefits
- Worked with labor relations specialist and grievance officers to protect the rights of members
- Activated members and increased union membership

2002 - 2017 Instructor of Philosophy, State University of New York, Oswego, USA

Taught undergraduate courses:

• Valid Reasoning Introduction to Problems in Philosophy

• History of Modern Philosophy History of Ancient Philosophy

• Introduction to Women's Studies Critical Thinking

Provided orientation services to new students: Summer 2009 and 2010

2001 - 2002 Project and Program Coordinator, Centre for Family Literacy, Edmonton, Canada

Managed 2 family literacy programs (8 staff); facilitated University of Alberta research study of programs

- Provided leadership in meeting program goals and research project goals
- Prepared budgets and budget reports; managed budget (\$90,000)
- Recruited participants for programs and research study control group

EDUCATION

Counseling Psychology, University of British Columbia, Canada (2000 – 2001) Doctoral studies, Philosophy, University of Toronto, Canada (1990 – 1994)

M.A. Philosophy, University of Toronto, Canada (graduated 1990)

B.A. Philosophy, University of Toronto, Canada (graduated with high distinction 1986)